



Mt. San Antonio College
GPS Pathways to Success (GPS)
Cross Council Committee
Agenda | April 19, 2022

Shiloh Blacksher (GPS Faculty Coordinator, Co-Chair)	x	Francisco Dorame (Dean of Counseling)	x	Kim-Leiloni Nguyen (Faculty Outcomes Coordinator)	x	Pedro Suarez (Business Analyst, Instruction)	
Kelly Fowler (Vice President, Instruction Co-Chair)		Marcell Gilmore (Educational Research Analyst GPS, RIE)		Sonia Ortega (Faculty-at-large)	x	Chisa Uyeki (Academic Senate President)	x
Sara Mestas (GPS Counseling Faculty Coordinator, Co-Chair)	x	Tiffany Kuo (Lead Title V Data Coach)	x	Sylvia Ruano (Dean of Instruction or Designee)	x	Emily Versace (Faculty-at-Large)	
Meghan Chen (Associate Vice President, Instruction Co-chair)	x	Irving Lai (Faculty-at-Large)	x	Michelle Sampat (Instructional Manager, at-large)	x	Becky Zhu (Student Representative)	x
Tania Anders (FPDC Coordinator)		Eugene Mahmoud (Faculty-at-Large)	x	Patty Quiñones (Director, RIE)	x		
Liza Becker for Madelyn Arballo (Provost, SCE)	x	Yen Mai (Director of Marketing)	x	Tannia Robles (VPSS Designee)		Michelle Nava (guest) (Community of Collaboration)	x
Alana Bachor (GPS Mapping Coordinator)		Tom Mauch (AVP Student Services)	x	Romelia Salinas (Dean, Library & Learning Resources)	x	Chris Jackson (guest) (Assistant Outcomes Coordinator)	
Michael Carr (Director Academic Technology)	x	Richard Myers (Faculty-at-Large)	x	Venus Soriano (Faculty-at-Large)		Sangvan Thaysangkram Recorder	x

Topic	Time	Discussion/Action Item
1. Welcome & Introductions! • Becky Zhu, Associate Student Representative	3:30pm	•
2. Review of the Agenda	3:35pm	• April 19 agenda approved.
3. Review/Approval of March 15 Minutes	3:40pm	• Approved minutes from March 15.

<p>4. Announcements</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Q&A with GPS Coordinators-Shiloh & Sara Office Hours (Researcher (Marcell) attending the last Tuesday of the month) Tuesday's 11:00 am - 12:00 pm https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/93548015425?from=msft • Academic and Student Services Integrated Planning Summit May 13, 2022, 9:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m. • Accreditation Weaving Team for GPS 	3:45pm	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Meghan thanked those participated with the Weaving Teams. • Meghan & Laura to send another invite and forwarded to attend the leading plan to brainstorm and work on equity work.
<p>5. Future Direction: GPS 2.0 (Meghan/Shiloh)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Next Steps Prioritization by Pillar (Review of Scale of Adoption Report: Our Homework) 	3:50pm	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Table Area 1, 2, 3 for May 17 meeting. • Area 4 - Chisa presented priorities on Ensuring Learning area.
<p>6. GPS Budget (Shiloh/Kelly/Meghan)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Update on mini-grants (Shiloh) • Overall budget (Kelly & Meghan) • Budget Update/Chancellor's Office Memo • Guided Pathways Expenditure Report • SB132 Postsecondary Education Trailer Bill Language 	4:40pm	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Closing out GPS budget. • Mini-Grants Expenditure 2019-2022 • Workgroup voted to pause all mini-grants for remainder of the semester.
<p>7. Mini-grant Recommendations for Funding (Shiloh)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mini Grants recommended from March: 1. Canvassadors 	4:50pm	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tabled for May 17 meeting.
<p>8. Pathways to Equity Regional Convening</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • May 6, 2022 • Project Idea: How to leverage DEISA in our committee work 	4:55pm	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Confirmed the date for Pathways Equity Regional Convening and invitation sent out.
<i><u>Ongoing Topics</u></i>		
<p>9. GPS/Research Update</p>		
<p>10. Mapping & Catalog Update (Sylvia & Alana)</p>		

11. Mini Grant Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • GPS Funded Projects 		
12. Re-Imagining The Student Experience (RISE) Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Overview • Proposal Form • RISE Project Final Report Form 		
13. Parking Lot: Upcoming Items <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 		
14. Adjourn	5:00pm	

Future Meetings Spring 2022: May 17

Location: Meeting ID: 985 5352 7819